From: Moti Singh

To: ACDispatch

Subject: RE: SR8250098875 - 100 Howard Road, Orere Point, Auckland 2585

Date: Friday, 29 November 2024 2:00:32 pm

Hi Rozima

Yes please. Can you change it on SAP as well.

Regards

Moti Singh

From: Rozima Enus <.@..> On Behalf Of ACDispatch

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 1:57 pm

To: Moti Singh <.@..>

Subject: RE: SR8250098875 - 100 Howard Road, Orere Point, Auckland 2585
Hi Moti

Do you want me to reassign this job to Jacinta.

Kind regards

Rozima Enus | Dispatch

Licensing and Compliance | Te wahanga mo te Tuku Raihana me te U ki nga Ture
Community Directorate | Te kahui o te tari a-hapori

T09 3010101

Auckland Council, Level 7, Civic Building, 31-33 Manukau Station Rd, Manukau 2104
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Moti Singh <.@.. >

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 1:35 pm

To: ACDispatch <@.. >

Subject: SR8250098875 - 100 Howard Road, Orere Point, Auckland 2585

Hi Dispatch Team

| have investigated this job logged as a home occupation. This is not a home occupation as the

property owner is using public place to display old fishing boat and old parts on a trailer. He has
been using council berm/road reserve and partly obstructing footpath to display his goods. See
photograph attached. | have spoken with Jacinta — Regional Compliance Team and told me to
have this job logged to her. She will have a look and refer this to street trading team for further
investigation if unresolved. Can you close this job on GEOOPS and update SAP.

Job Title: Unconsented Use or Activity — Home occupation

Job Location: 100 Howard Road, Orere Point, Auckland, 2585

Description:

14.11.2024 20:06:06 Problem is on the grass berm in front of. Howard Road, Orere Point. MrR
Puttick from 100 Howard Rd is conducting his second hand boat and parts business from the
grass reserve on Howard Rd. Since reported earlier this afternoon a fifth boat has arrived and is
parked on the grass area outside. Howard Rd. This is now 2 boats and one trailer PID:

11378205 - 100 Howard Road Orere Point ||| G
I\ O CONSENTS** **1 X DOG RECORD** DD: Chey -

White Swiss Shepherd Dog DO: Mr. Rodger Puttick - 021335633 / @.

SDO: The property owner is a secondary owner **NO HISTORY** **NO FLAGS**
Priority: Normal

Order #: South




Regards

Moti Singh | Compliance Officer|

Licensing and Compliance Department|

Community Directorate |

Ph 09 301 0101 | Mobile 027 476 1358 |

Auckland Council, Manukau Civic Center, Level 7, 31-33 Wiri Station Road

Email: .@..
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Let's protect our environment. Have your say.

=

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.





